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The Governor, without the consent of the Senate, appoints nine
members of the Board of Managers, three for two years, three for four
years, and three for six years from June 1, 1818, and as these terms
expire successors are appointed for the full term of six years from
June 1. These, with the Governor, the State Comptrolier and the State
Treasurer, constitute the Board of Managers. (Ch. 300, 1918.)

This institution receives white boys on the commitment of any
Court, Juvenile Court or Justice of the Peace and are taught many
useful trades, both industrial and agrieultural.

Communications should be addressed to the Superintendent of the
institution, Loch Raven, Maryland.

MONTROSE SCHOOL FOR GIRLS.

Ex-Officio Member: The Governor.
Name. Postoflice. Term Expires.

..Baltimere City ... ...1928
..Baltimore City .. ...1928
.Baltimore City . ..1928

Clarence K. Bowie..
Mrs. Max Ways. ..
Mrs. Howard Schwarz

Helen C. Bartlett. . -.Baitimore City 1928
Thomas V. Wedge, ..Reisterstown 1928
Joseph N. Ulman.__.. -Baltimore City ..o 1924
Mrs. Charles E. Ellicott_ ... Baltimore City . 1924
Miss Emily B. Steuart. City .. 1924
Mrs. J. W, Putts.__. City . 1924
Isaac S, Field .. City . 1924
Dr. William Burdick. City ... ..1926
Dr. Adolph Meyer... ... County .. ............1926

Mrs. L. Wethered Barroll.._Chattalanee
Miss Persis K. Miller. _Baltimore City .
Miss Annie T. Bond ....Baltimore City .. ... ...

Superintendent, Miss Susau K. Ellison.

The (Governor, without the consent of the Senate, appoints a Board
of Managers for the above institution consisting of fifteen members
as follows: TFive for two years, five for four years and five for six
years from June lst, 1918, and as these terms expire successors are
appointed for the full term of six years.

tight of the Board shall be women. (Ch. 303, 1918.)

In December, 1921, the property occupied by the School at Carey
and Baker Streets was sold to the City of Baltimore for $100,000.
This transaction provided the means and opportunity of moving the
institution to its recently acquired property at Montrose, Md., without
further delay. This new site consists of 486 8-10 acres of land, more
or less, and is ideally located for the changed character of the work
which was so much desired. .

The main building, which has been on the property for several years,
wag converted into an administration building, which allows the execu-
tive offices to be taken care of, with the upper stories used for the in-
mates. The outside work on the grounds, including the water supply,
sewage disposal, well for drinking water and the necessary piping to
the different buildings was done at a total cost of $11,217. On the
property a structure has been erected at a cost of $71,933 which will
be used for the various phases of the work.



